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Date: 

To: 

From: 

July 8, 2020

Jason Plourde, Chair, Zoning Board of Adjustment 

Lincoln Daley, Community Development Director 

Subject: Case #2020-18: MVC Eye Care / Kevin Chauvette for the property located at Milford Tax 44, 
Lot 11-1 – Special Exception Application  

The applicants are before the Board of Adjustment seeking a SPECIAL EXCEPTION Milford Zoning Ordinance, 
Article VI, Section 6.02.6.B to impact approximately 2,700 square feet within the 25 foot wetland buffer area to 
construct a driveway entrance to a commercial development/office in the Integrated Commercial-Industrial (‘ICI’) 
District.  In reviewing the files for this property, I offer the following comments: 

1. Existing Conditions:

a. The subject property is approximately 6.85 acres and is undeveloped.

b. No current utilities on the subject property. Property would be serviced by municipal water and sewer.

c. The property contains no linear frontage on a Class V roadway or better. Access to the property would be
through an existing access/egress easement along Map 13 Lot 1, 571 Nashua Street.

d. The subject property lies within the Integrated Commercial-Industrial Zone (‘ICI’) requiring a minimum
area of 20,000 square feet and 150 linear feet of frontage.

2. The proposal calls for extending the 25’ wide driveway/roadway from Nashua Street/NH Route 101A
servicing Walgreens Pharmacy and Cumberland Farms into the subject property. Said extension would impact
approximately 8,200 square feet of delineated wetland area and 2,700 square feet of wetland buffer area.  The
driveway/roadway would provide access to a proposed 5,654 sq. ft. building and 40 space commercial
development.

3. The proposed work within the wetland buffer area is not listed as an accepted use under Section 6.02.5.
Pursuant to Section 6.02.6.B, a Special Exception from the Board of Adjustment is required for any project
not listed in 6.02.5.

4. The applicant is in the process of submitting a wetlands crossing permit to the NH Department of
Environmental Services for the 8,200 square feet of wetland disturbance.

5. The applicant is before the Planning Board to conduct a conceptual review of the proposed commercial
development.
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